CLINTON FOSTER BROWN, PRESIDENT TELEPHONES UPTOWN (’ ;gg;

FOSTER BROWN CO., LIMITED

PRINTERS, BOOKSELLERS, STATIONERS
& PERIODICAL AGENTS

472 ST. CATHERINE STREET WEST

MONTREAL,

General Sir Arthur Currie,
McGill University,
Montreal, Quee.

Dear Sir Arthuri-—

With reference to your esteemed inouiry
regarding the volumes of the Scribner edition of Kipling to
complete vour set, we beg to enclose herewith the replv we have
received this morning from the publishers, &l8c a circular.

Ve feel that we must apologize for the
curtness of the publishers! letter.

Will you kindly inform us of your desires

in this mattere.

Yours truly,




